
From: Ariel Welch [mailto:Ariel_Welch@mail.vresp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 7:14 AM 
To: thunt@westongov.com 
Subject: 2015 Flame Conference: Save now! Advance registration discount ends April 20th! 
 

Dear Tracy , 

The Annual Conference on Recent Advances in Flame Retardancy of Polymeric Materials is your one-point 
source of knowledge about the science, technology, design and manufacture of flame-retardant materials and 
coatings. 
 
Now in its 26th year, this premier event offers an ideal blend of networking with fire retardant experts from 
around the world. 
 
Check out some of the speakers and session topics at this year’s conference. 

Speaker(s) Session Topic Application Area 

Claire Negrell, Federico Carosio, 
Giovanni Camino, and Ghislain 
David 

Synthesis of Phosphonated Oligomers and 
Layer by Layer Assembly for Flame Retardant 
applications 

Plastics and Chemicals 

Yuan-Wei Yan, Jian-Qian Huang, 
YuZhong Wang 

Preparation of Flame Retardant and Smoke-
Suppressing Expanded Polystyrene Foams Foams and Fabrics 

Patrick Müller, Bernhard Schartel 
Melamine Poly(metal phosphates) as Flame 
Retardant in Epoxy Resin: Performance, 
Mechanisms, Synergy 

Plastics and Chemicals 

John N. Harris Reformulating Targeted Materials: How This 
Impacts Aerospace OEMs Aerospace and Defence 

For the complete list of sessions, download the conference brochure. 
 
Register before April 20th and save $100 on our advance registration discount. 
 
Seats are limited, so register today ! 
 
Join your fellow industry professionals who have already registered from these organizations: 

Albemarle Amspec Chemical Corp Boeing 

CCC Plastics Clariant Corporation Dow Chemical Co. 

DSM Coating Resins Exova GBH International 

Huber Engineered Materials IKEA of Sweden AB PPG Industries Inc  

Rio Tinto Minerals SABIC Tempur Sealy International, Inc 
 
To view the complete list of participants, click here. 
 
If you have questions, please call me at (+1) 781-241-9084 (U.S. Eastern Time) or email 
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ariel.welch@bccresearch.com. 
 
We hope to see you there! 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Ariel Welch 
Conference Coordinator 
BCC Research LLC 
49 Walnut Park, Building 2 
Wellesley, MA 02481, USA  

Sponsor : 

 

Click here to watch the video of Charles Wilkie, Professor Emeritus of Marquette University (Chairman of the 
Flame Conference).  
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